

WILLIAM D. ROGOVE

Авоит

With over 30 years' experience successfully directing operations for multimillion-dollar, solar renewable, commercial and utility projects; William's key to success, is through communications and ensuring all parties understand their area of responsibility. This allows ownership and the ability to hold team members accountable. As part of the Schwerd Consulting team, Bill is involved with both project development and construction and project management type activities for solar projects.

At SunEdison, William ultimately was responsible for coordinating and facilitating all Operational aspects in the Utility arena for the Continental US. He developed over 500 MW and had an additional 3.2 GW in design and construction at the time of his departure.

Prior to employment at SunEdison, William was deeply involved in Industrial, Commercial and Residential Construction. Mr. Rogove is a licensed building inspector and building sub-code official in New Jersey, and is a past member of the zoning board for Freehold Township, NJ. He served as Trustee of New Jersey Shore Builders for 9 years; one of his duties was sitting on the State Codes Committee where he regularly interfaced with the DCA and other State leaders of the Construction Industry.

EDUCATION

Alfred University:
Bachelor of Science in Business Administration

EMPLOYMENT

SR DIRECTOR OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS -N. AMERICA UTILITY DIVISION

2/2015 - 9/2015 RETIRED SUNEDISON

DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS - EAST COAST

4/2013 - 2/2015 SUNEDISON

DRECTOR OF OPERATIONS PROJECT MANAGMENT-US UTILITY DIVISION

10/2013 - 4/2013 SUNEDISON

VICE PRESIDENT, OPERATIONS
1997 - 2008
KOR COMPANIES

SOLAR PROJECT EXPERIENCE

STATES WITH
DISTRIBUTED GENERATION PROJECTS:

MASSACHUSETTS

NEW YORK

NEW JERSEY

MARYLAND

OHIO

NORTH CAROLINA

FLORIDA

STATES WITH UTILITY PROJECTS:

NEW JERSEY DELAWARE MARYLAND NORTH CAROLINA FLORIDA

PUERTO RICO

NEVADA California

STATES WITH DUE DILIGENCE ONLY PROJECTS:

HAWAII
UTAH
TEXAS
COLORADO
IDAHO
NEW MEXICO
MINNESOTA
GEORGIA